Fylingthorpe Village Hall Committee Your ref:

c/o BHD Partnership Ltd
Airy Hill Manor Our ref: NYM/2010/0628/NM

\{’V(‘.r)lgl‘ljyi RT C@PV Date: 24 AUG 2010

Dear Fylingthorpe Village Hall Committee

Application under Section 96A of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 for non
material minor amendment to planning approval NYM/2009/0710/FL allow change of
position of solar panels on south facing roofslope at Fylingthorpe Village Hail, Station
Yard, Robin Hoods Bay

Thank you for your application registered on 6 August 2010, regarding the above.

1 am writing, on behalf of the National Park Authority, to advise you that the amendments
outlined above and as shown on the submitted plans have been approved, subject to the
following provision:

1. Notwithstanding the details of the approved plans to NYM/2009/07 1C/FL, this
permission allows the change in position of solar panels on the south facing roofslope.
The development shall accord in all other respects with the approved plans and
imposed conditions on planning permission NYM/2009/0710/FL (enclosed).

| trust that the above advice is of assistance but if you have any further queries, please do
not hesitate to contact Mrs Helen Webster again on the above number.

Yours sincerely,

Mr C M France
Director of Planning



